# **Table of Contents**

Alzheimer's Disease and Other Dementias: Therapeutic Strategies: Preclinical Animal Models #268	1
Alzheimer's Disease: Neuroinflammation and Immune Actions #267	2
Animal Cognition and Behavior: Decision Making: Prefrontal Cortex I #273	3
Autism: Structural and Functional Correlates in Children #266	4
Brain-Machine Interface #271	5
Cortical and Subcortical Mechanisms of Learning and Cognition #272	6
Human Cognition and Behavior: Spatial Learning and Navigation #274	7
Human Cognition and Behavior: Working Memory I #275	8
Press Room	9
Tauopathies, Tau-Dementias, and Prion Diseases: Cellular and Molecular Mechanisms #269	10
The Mouse Brain: Circuitry and Mapping in 3D #276	11
Vision and Eye Movements #270	12
Algorithms for Olfactory Search Across Species #261	13
Basic-Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Molecular Therapies for Neurological Diseases #263	14
Defining Dysbiosis in Disorders of Movement and Motivation #259	15
Exposing Neural Dynamics Using Real-Time Control: From Neurons to Human Behavior and Psychopathology #262	16
Insular Cortex Neurocircuits: Relationships Among Function, Connectivity, and Drug and Alcohol Abuse #260	17
Repairing the Injured Nervous System: Inhibiting the Inhibitors #257	18
SPECIAL LECTURE: Organelle Structure and Dynamics: What High-Resolution Imaging Is Uncovering #256	19
Targeted Therapies for Parkinson's Disease: From Genetics to the Clinic #258	20
NSP Focus Groups	21
PDW: FAIR Neuroscience: Sharing and Collaborating for Reproducible Neuroscience	22
PDW: Teaching Neuroscience: Emotion and Learning	23
DAVID KOPF LECTURE ON NEUROETHICS: When Is an Adolescent an Adult?: Implications for Justice Policy #264	24
NeuroJobs Career Center Workshop: Best Practices for Filling Your Open Position with the Perfect Candidate	25
SPECIAL LECTURE: New Computational Perspectives on Serotonin Function #265	26
Staff Meal Room	27
Animals in Research Panel - Gaining Public Support for Animal Research	28
PC Chairs Planning Meeting	29
Animal Cognition and Behavior: Decision Making: Prefrontal Cortex II #359	30
Animal Cognition and Behavior: Learning and Memory: Cortical-Hippocampal Interactions I #360	31
Brain Wellness and Aging: Systemic Factors and Brain Function #354	32
Cerebellum: Local and Long-Range Functions #357	33
Current Perspectives on Neural Circuit Assembly and Reorganization #353	34
Dual Perspectives Session: Gamma – Fumes or Fundamental #343	35
Emotion: Circuits and Mechanisms #358	36
Human Cognition and Behavior: Human Long-Term Memory: Encoding and Retrieval #361	37
Human Cognition and Behavior: Language and Communication #362	38
Motor Neuron and Other Neuromuscular Diseases: In Vitro Studies #355	39
Schizophrenia: Circuits and Systems #363	40
Spinal Cord Injury: Factors Influencing Recovery #356	41
The Marmoset Brain: Brain Mapping and Circuit Tracing #364	42

Basic-Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Rapid Antidepressant Action: Synaptic Mechanisms and Clinical Aspects #350	43
Extracellular Vesicles: Insights Into Cell-to-Cell Communication in the Nervous System #344	44
Global Efforts to Build More Predictive Animal Models of Neurodegenerative Disease #345	45
Innovative Approaches for Monitoring Neuromodulation With Light #348	46
Multidimensional Neuronal Cell Type Classification in the Cerebral Cortex #349	47
Sex Differences in Risk and Resilience: Stress Effects on the Neural Substrates of Emotion and Motivation #346	48
Social Motivation Across the Lifespan #347	49
Brainfacts.org Editorial Board	50
ALBERT AND ELLEN GRASS LECTURE: Neural Sequences in Memory and Cognition #351	51
PRESIDENTIAL SPECIAL LECTURE: From Nanoscale Dynamic Organization to Plasticity of Excitatory Synapses and Learning #352	52
15th Annual Christopher Reeve "Hot Topics" in Stem Cell Biology	53
Sleuthing Out NIH Grant Opportunities for Fellows, Scholars and Early Career Investigators	54

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Alzheimer's Disease and Other Dementias: Therapeutic Strategies: Preclinical

Animal Models #268 SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 500 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Alzheimer's Disease: Neuroinflammation and Immune Actions #267

SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 400** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 407** Room Set: Theater

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 10:45 AM

Animal Cognition and Behavior: Decision Making: Prefrontal Cortex I #273

SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 400

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 465 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Autism: Structural and Functional Correlates in Children #266

SDCC: 32A, 32B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 250** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 305** 

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

**Brain-Machine Interface #271** 

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium
Estimated Attendance: 400

**Set For: 400** 

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Cortical and Subcortical Mechanisms of Learning and Cognition #272

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 200

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 300 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:15 AM

**Human Cognition and Behavior: Spatial Learning and Navigation #274** 

SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 300** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 385** 

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

**Human Cognition and Behavior: Working Memory I #275** 

SDCC: 5A, 5B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 150

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 450 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Press Room SDCC: 15B

Function Type: Office
Estimated Attendance: 50

Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: A-MC200-P150

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: No

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Lauren Wingfield

# Logistics

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

(40) Continental Breakfast @ \$18.75 per person

Assorted Fruit Juices

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

Assorted Canned Sodas @ \$4.00 each (70% diet) charged on

consumption.

NOT to exceed 100 per day

Once the breakfast coffee is depleted, please serve:

(10) gallons @ \$65.00 per gallon

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot

Teas

### AT NOON:

(60) TRADITIONAL BOX LUNCH @ \$27.25 per person

- · Turkey and Swiss Cheese
- · Roast Beef and Cheddar Cheese
- · Ham and Cheddar Cheese
- · Grilled Vegetables

Served with Individual Bag of Potato Chips

Gourmet Chocolate Chip Cookie

Soda

NOTE: Make lunches 25% vegetarian

Do NOT refresh once this is depleted

Plus 20% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

\*Please do not remove food without checking with an SfN staff

member in the Press Room.\*

8:00 AM - 11:15 AM

Tauopathies, Tau-Dementias, and Prion Diseases: Cellular and Molecular

Mechanisms #269

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium
Estimated Attendance: 450

**Set For:** 420

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 11:15 AM

The Mouse Brain: Circuitry and Mapping in 3D #276

SDCC: 30A, 30B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 75

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 305 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:00 AM - 10:15 AM

Vision and Eye Movements #270

SDCC: 4

Function Type: Nanosymposium Estimated Attendance: 150

**Set For: 250** 

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

## **Contacts**

Contact: Kyle Hayden

# Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

**Algorithms for Olfactory Search Across Species #261** 

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

**Set For:** 700

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Basic-Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Molecular Therapies for Neurological

Diseases #263

SDCC: 10

Function Type: Workshop

**Set For: 245** 

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

As set Sunday, Nov. 4 at 8:30am.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

**Defining Dysbiosis in Disorders of Movement and Motivation #259** 

SDCC: 6C, 6F

Function Type: Minisymposium

**Set For:** 988

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

**Exposing Neural Dynamics Using Real-Time Control: From Neurons to Human** 

Behavior and Psychopathology #262

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Minisymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Set For: 645

Room Set: Theater

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

D - -4- \/ - -

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Insular Cortex Neurocircuits: Relationships Among Function, Connectivity, and Drug

and Alcohol Abuse #260

SDCC: 6D, 6E

Function Type: Minisymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Set For: 790 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: Theater Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Repairing the Injured Nervous System: Inhibiting the Inhibitors #257

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Symposium

**Set For:** 990

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

8:30 AM - 9:40 AM

SPECIAL LECTURE: Organelle Structure and Dynamics: What High-Resolution

Imaging Is Uncovering #256

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Cost Center: A-MA200-A130 **Set For:** 4500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Room Set: Theater

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 11:00am.

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Targeted Therapies for Parkinson's Disease: From Genetics to the Clinic #258

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Symposium

**Set For:** 990

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:30pm.

**9:00 AM - 10:00 AM NSP Focus Groups** 

SDCC: 26A

Function Type: Meeting

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Cashen Almstead

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, November 3

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

PDW: FAIR Neuroscience: Sharing and Collaborating for Reproducible Neuroscience

SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C

Function Type: Workshop Cost Center: A-MP200-A168-UR

Estimated Attendance: 500 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Dominique Stilletti

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 8:00 AM

As set on Saturday, November 3 at 8 am

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 8:00 AM NOTE: Stage lighting and up-lighting on a dimmer

Audio/Visual - Vendor - Other

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 8:00 AM \*\*Session will be video recorded\*\*

SEE RECORDING SPREADSHEET FOR DETAILS

To be recorded by M2

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

PDW: Teaching Neuroscience: Emotion and Learning

SDCC: 30C, 30D, 30E

Function Type: Workshop Cost Center: A-MP200-A168-UR

**Estimated Attendance: 350** Billing Group: SfN Master Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Dominique Stilletti

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 8:00 AM As set on Saturday, November 3 at 8 am.

10:00 AM - 11:10 AM

**DAVID KOPF LECTURE ON NEUROETHICS: When Is an Adolescent an Adult?:** 

Implications for Justice Policy #264

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Set For: 4500 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: Theater Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 11:00am.

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

NeuroJobs Career Center Workshop: Best Practices for Filling Your Open Position

with the Perfect Candidate

SDCC: 11A, 11B

Function Type: Workshop
Estimated Attendance: 100

Set For: 150
Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: A-MP200-P162
Billing Group: SfN Master
Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kelsey King

Logistics

Setup - SfN

Ready By:

Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 1:00 PM

Note

As set on Friday, November 2 at 1 pm

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 9:30 AM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector
- (1) Switcher
- (1) Projectionist 9:30am 11:00am

NOTE: Stage lighting and up-lighting on a dimmer

### Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 9:30 AM

Note

- (1) Lectern mic
- (2) Floor mics
- (1) Wireless Lavalier Mic at Lectern
- (4) Push to talk table mics
- (2) Handheld Wireless Mics
- (1) Mixer
- (1) Audio D1 for computer playback
- (1) Sound Operator 9:30pm 11:00am

Audio to the camera riser. Audio connection should not be run

next other cables.

Audio/Visual - Vendor - Other

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 9:30 AM

Note

\*\*Session will be video recorded\*\*

SEE RECORDING SPREADSHEET FOR DETAILS

To be recorded by M2.

# Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) - Computers

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 9:30 AM

Note

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2016 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped with USB ports.

11:30 AM - 12:40 PM

SPECIAL LECTURE: New Computational Perspectives on Serotonin Function #265

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture

**Set For:** 4500

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 11:00am.

11:30 AM - 2:30 PM

Staff Meal Room

SDCC: Staff Meal Rm, Sails Pavilion

Function Type: Other Estimated Attendance: 70

Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: No

### **Contacts**

Contact: Dawn Keane

# Logistics

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:15 AM

Note

Replenish as needed throughout the day: (1) Water cooler with disposable cups

Morning Service from 7:00 – 9:00 am:

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of

Hot Teas @ \$65.00++ per gallon Refresh as needed until 9:00 am

Lunch Service from 11:30am – 2:00 pm: Cream of Potato Soup @ \$4.75++ per person Garden Green Salad @ \$5.00++ per person

Country Fried Chicken with Buttermilk Biscuits and Honey Butter

@ \$10.50++ per person

Macaroni and Cheese @ \$4.50++ per person
Fresh Steamed Vegetables @ \$4.25++ per person

Warm Apple Cobbler with Whipped Cream @ \$36.00++ each

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of

Hot Teas @ \$65.00++ per gallon

Freshly Brewed Iced Tea @ \$45.00++ per gallon

Assorted Canned Soda (70% diet) @ \$4.00++ each, charged on

consumption

Please have Coke products available

12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

# Animals in Research Panel - Gaining Public Support for Animal Research

**SDCC: 11A, 11B** 

Function Type: Workshop **Estimated Attendance: 150** 

**Set For: 150** 

Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: A-AT200-A176 Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Adam Katz

# Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

As set on Friday, November 2 at 1 pm

### Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector

(1) Projectionist 11:00am - 2:00pm

NOTE: Stage lighting and up-lighting on a dimmer

#### Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

(1) Lectern mic

(2) Floor mics

(4) Push to talk table mics

(1) Mixer

(1) Audio D1 for computer playback

(1) Sound Operator - 11:00am - 3:00pm

Audio to the camera riser. Audio connection should not be run

next other cables.

## Audio/Visual - Vendor - Other

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

\*\*Session will be video recorded\*\*

SEE RECORDING SPREADSHEET FOR DETAILS

To be recorded by M2.

# Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) - Computers

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2016 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped with USB ports.

#### Other - Summit Services

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

(2) Security Guards 11:00 am – 3:00 pm NOTE: posted on security schedule

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM

Note

TRADITIONAL BOX LUNCH @ \$27.25 per person

- · Turkey and Swiss Cheese
- · Roast Beef and Cheddar Cheese
- · Ham and Cheddar Cheese
- · Grilled Vegetables

Served with Individual Bag of Potato Chips

Gourmet Chocolate Chip Cookie

Soda

Note: Would like bottled water option included

NOTE: Provide 20% vegetarian, a few gluten free option and breakdown the rest based on catering department experience with groups of this size.

Plus 20% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM

**PC Chairs Planning Meeting** 

**SDCC: Headquarters Conference Room** 

Function Type: Meeting

Cost Center: A-MA200-M751

Estimated Attendance: 5

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

#### Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Kyle Hayden

## Logistics

## **Setup - San Diego Convention Center**

Ready By: Note Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM As set.

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 11:00 AM GOURMET WRAP BOX LUNCH

SELECTION OF GOURMET WRAP SANDWICH: Southwest Roast Beef Wrap with Grilled Peppers

~Grilled Turkey with Pesto Wrap

~Grilled Vegetable Wrap

~Served with Gourmet Kettle Chips, Pasta Salad

**Gourmet Brownie** 

Soda

\*Serve Condiments on the Side

1/2 Gallon Coffee @ \$65.00++ per gallon 1/2 Gallon Decaf Coffee @ \$65.00++ per gallon

Assorted Canned Soda (70% diet) @ \$4.00++ each, charge on

consumption.

Bottled Spring Water @ \$4.00++ each, charge on consumption.

Please place F&B inside the meeting room with a note that it is reserved for this meeting.

1:00 PM - 3:45 PM

Animal Cognition and Behavior: Decision Making: Prefrontal Cortex II #359

SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 400** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 465** 

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Animal Cognition and Behavior: Learning and Memory: Cortical-Hippocampal

Interactions I #360

SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 400

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 500

Room Set: Theater

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

Brain Wellness and Aging: Systemic Factors and Brain Function #354

SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 100

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 500

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

1:00 PM - 3:45 PM

Cerebellum: Local and Long-Range Functions #357

SDCC: 4

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 100** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 250** 

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

**Current Perspectives on Neural Circuit Assembly and Reorganization #353** 

SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Estimated Attendance: 350

**Set For: 407** 

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135
Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

**Dual Perspectives Session: Gamma – Fumes or Fundamental #343** 

SDCC: 10

Function Type: Other

**Set For:** 245

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

As set Sunday, Nov. 4 at 7:30am.

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

**Emotion: Circuits and Mechanisms #358** 

**SDCC: 5A, 5B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 100

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 450 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

### Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

# Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:15 PM

Human Cognition and Behavior: Human Long-Term Memory: Encoding and

Retrieval #361

SDCC: 32A, 32B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 200

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 305 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Human Cognition and Behavior: Language and Communication #362** 

SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 300

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 385

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Motor Neuron and Other Neuromuscular Diseases: In Vitro Studies #355

SDCC: 30A, 30B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 250

Billing Group: SfN Master

**Set For:** 305

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1pm.

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

1:00 PM - 3:45 PM

Schizophrenia: Circuits and Systems #363

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 250

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 300 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

Spinal Cord Injury: Factors Influencing Recovery #356

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135 **Estimated Attendance: 400** Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

**Set For: 400** 

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:15 PM

The Marmoset Brain: Brain Mapping and Circuit Tracing #364

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Estimated Attendance: 75

Billing Group: SfN Master

Set For: 420 Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Room Set: Theater Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Basic-Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Rapid Antidepressant Action: Synaptic

**Mechanisms and Clinical Aspects #350** 

SDCC: 30C, 30D, 30E

Function Type: Workshop Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Set For: 500 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: See Diagram Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 3 at 8am.

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Extracellular Vesicles: Insights Into Cell-to-Cell Communication in the Nervous

System #344

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Symposium

**Set For:** 990

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Global Efforts to Build More Predictive Animal Models of Neurodegenerative Disease

#345

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Symposium

**Set For:** 990

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 12:00 PM

Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Innovative Approaches for Monitoring Neuromodulation With Light #348

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

**Set For:** 700

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Multidimensional Neuronal Cell Type Classification in the Cerebral Cortex #349

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Minisymposium

**Set For:** 645

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Sex Differences in Risk and Resilience: Stress Effects on the Neural Substrates of

**Emotion and Motivation #346** 

SDCC: 6C, 6F

Function Type: Minisymposium Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Set For: 988 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: Theater Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

Social Motivation Across the Lifespan #347

SDCC: 6D, 6E

Function Type: Minisymposium

**Set For:** 790

Room Set: Theater

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 3, 2018 @ 7:30 AM

Note

3:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Brainfacts.org Editorial Board** 

SDCC: 26A

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 20

Room Set: As Set

Cost Center: A-NL300-N130

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Juliet Beverly

**Logistics** 

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:00 PM

As set Saturday, November 3

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:00 PM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (1) Switcher

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:00 PM

(11) Push to talk table microphones

Computer audio required

**Telecom - Smart City - SDCC** 

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:00 PM

(1) wired internet drop on the SfN Staff VLAN

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) - Computers

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:00 PM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2016 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must

be equipped with USB ports.

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 2:45 PM

Note

Assorted Soft Drinks (70% diet) @ \$4.00++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.00++ each, charged on consumption.

2 dozen cookies@ \$39.00++ per dozen Sliced Fruit for (10) @ \$7.00 per person

All prices are subject to 20% service charge and 8% taxes.

3:15 PM - 3:25 PM

**ALBERT AND ELLEN GRASS LECTURE: Neural Sequences in Memory and Cognition** 

#351

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Set For: 4500 Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: Theater Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 12:00 PM Note

5:15 PM - 6:30 PM

PRESIDENTIAL SPECIAL LECTURE: From Nanoscale Dynamic Organization to

Plasticity of Excitatory Synapses and Learning #352

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: Theater Meeting Planner: Allison Morrow

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Kyle Hayden

**Set For:** 4500

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Thursday, November 1, 2018 @ 12:00 PM Note

6:30 PM - 9:30 PM

15th Annual Christopher Reeve "Hot Topics" in Stem Cell Biology

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Satellite Cost Center: A-MA200-A701
Estimated Attendance: 999
Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Tja Owens

Organizer Email: towens@sbpdiscovery.org

## Logistics

## **Setup - San Diego Convention Center**

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set on Saturday, November 3 at 1:30 pm.

Satellite organizer requested the following additional items:

(2) Registration tables outside of the room(4) Materials tables inside of the room

(2) Easels outside of the room(4) Easels inside of the room

#### **General Contractor - The Expo Group (TEG)**

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

As set on Saturday, November 3 at 1:30 pm.

### Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

As set on Saturday, November 3 at 1:30 pm.

Satellite Organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Screen, set per diagram(1) Data/video projector w/cart

(1) 4x1 Switcher (1) Digital Limiter

(2) Laser Pointers: (1) green and (1) red

(1) Digital Timer

Organizer also requests these Items: Add (1) 4x1 Switcher for a total of (2)

#### Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

Note

Place all OnSite AV charges on the SfN Master Account

Satellite Organizer will use the following existing items:

- (1) Lectern microphone
- (1) Table microphone handheld wireless in stand at head table
- (3) Floor microphones
- (1) DI under 6' table for computer

Organizer also requests the following items:

(2) Lavalier microphones at head table

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

Please contact the organizer directly for food and beverage requirements. Organizer will pay Centerplate directly for all f/b

costs.

6:30 PM - 9:30 PM

Sleuthing Out NIH Grant Opportunities for Fellows, Scholars and Early Career Investigators

SDCC: 4

Function Type: Satellite Cost Center: A-MA200-A701
Estimated Attendance: 200 Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Susan Holbrook

Organizer Email: sholbrook@seiservices.com

Logistics

**Setup - San Diego Convention Center** 

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set on Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:00 p.m.

Satellite organizer also requests the following items:

(1) Skirted registration table with (2) chairs at the entrance to the

room.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound (AIS) AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set on Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:00 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Screen, set per diagram

(1) Data/video projector w/cart

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 5:30 PM

As set on Saturday, Nov. 3 at 1:00 p.m.

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Lectern microphone

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 5, 2018 @ 6:30 PM

Note

Please contact organizer directly for food and beverage requirements. Organizer will pay Centerplate directly for all f/b orders.